WILL L. MacHENDRIE, M.D.

General Psychiatry

1418 LUISA STREET, No. 4 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Telephone 984-1687

30 April 1985

Mr. Richard Cotton Dewey- Balantine 1775 Penn Avenue N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006

Rebutal Testimony of Will L MacHendrie, MD in the DEA hearing on scheduling of MDMA under the Controlled Substance Act.

Dear Committee Members,

I am a Board Certified psychiatrist and for the past five years I have been working in community mental health and private practice in New Mexico.

For the past two and one half years, I have been on the Peer Review Committee for Dr. George Greer's use of MDMA. In that capacity, I have extensively reviewed his methodology and his results regarding the therapeutic use of MDMA. I feel that there is definitely a medically accepted use of this drug in treatment and that there is acceptable safety for use under medical supervision.

I declare under penalty of purgery under the laws of the United States of America that the forgoing is true and correct and executed on April 30, 1985 in Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Will I Ma Wentin n.D

Will L. MacHendrie MD

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Will L. MacHendrie, M.D.

Birth Date: June 15, 1940

Trinidad, Colorado

Marital Status: Married

Medical Licenses In: New Mexico, #80-60

Diplomate:

American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology 1978 Home Address:

140B Candelario Street Santa Fe, New Mexco 87501 TELEPHONE: (505) 983-6515

Office Address:

1418 Luisa St.

Number 4

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

TELEPHONE: (505) 982 8516 984 1687

EDUCATION

1964-1967 Pre-Med. University of Colorado, Boulder Colorado

1967-1971 Doctor of Medicine, University of Colorado, Denver, Colorado (Externship, Santa Domingo Pueblo)

1971-1972 Internship, Gorgas Hospital, Canal Zone (Multi-Cultural Experience)

1972-1975 Psychiatric Residency, University of California - Davis, Sacramento, California (Community Mental Health Orientation)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

6/75-5/77 Assistant Clinical Professor of Psychiatry, University of California - Davis. Inpatient and outpatient, direct clinical services in a community mental health orientated program.

All therepeutic modes. Supervisor for psychiatric residents and psychiatric clerkship for medical students in our clinic.

7/77-12/79 Chief of Clinical Services, Sierra County Mental Health Program, Sierra County, California. In charge of all inpatient and outpatient care; individual, group and family therapy.

Medical liason consultation and biofeedback. Supervision of psychiatric social workers and community mental health workers in rural setting.

1/80-4/80 Staff Psychiatrist at Hutchings Psychiatric Center, Syracuse,
New York. Temporary position to coordinate treatment planning
and supervision for a model geriatric inpatient unit.

Professional Experience continued

7/80-7/83 Staff Psychiatrist for Sangre de Cristo Mental Health Service in three Northern New Mexican counties; Taos, Colfax and Los Alamos. Direct clinical and supervisory responsibilities with members of the Anglo, Hispanic and Indian communities. Inpatient and Emergency Room responsibilities at St. Vincent Hospital in Santa Fe, New Mexico.

7/83present Private practice in Santa Fe, New Mexico. Consulting psychiatrist for Los Alamos Family Council (a community mental health clinic). Active staff for St. Vincent Hospital. Consulting staff for the Los Alamos Medical Center.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

1972-present American Psychiatric Association

1972-1980 Central California Psychiatric Society

1980-present New Mexico Psychiatric Society